
 Borough of Cresskill 
Zoning Board of Adjustment 

Minutes Sept. 22, 2011   Page 1 of  11 
 
Present:  Mr. Amicucci, Mr. Merzel, Ms. Westerfeld, Mr. Moldt,  Mr. Kassis, Ms. Furio,  
Mr. Van Horne (Board Attorney) 
Absent:  Ms. Batistic, Mr. McLaughlin, Mr. Corona, 
The meeting was called to order at 8:07 pm.  
Mr. Amicucci announced that the meeting had been published as required by the Sunshine Laws 
of the State of New Jersey.  
The minutes of Aug. 25, 2011 were approved. 
 
 
1195 Lavin                     77 Churchill Rd             Block 207  Lots 10 
The applicant is seeking the following variances in the R-10 Single Family Zone. She proposes 
to construct a rear patio.. 
Description Required Existing Proposed Variance 

Required 
Front Yard  Set Back 25 ft    
Side Yard Abutting/Lot 15 feet    
Combined Side Yards 35 feet    
Rear Yard  Set Back 30 feet    
Max. Livable Fl.Area variable    
Lot Frontage 100 ft    
Lot Depth 100 ft    
Bldg Coverage % 20%    
Impervious Coverage 30%  35.16% 5.16% 
Height 28 feet    
Lot Area 10,000 sq.ft    
Carried to the September meeting because of incomplete site plan. 
 
Mr and Mrs Lavin were sworn in. 
Mrs Lavin testified that they were applying for a variance of 5.16% Impervious Coverage to 
construct a rear patio. The variance was required because they were limited to 125’ in the 
Impervious Coverage calculation. 
Mr. Amicucci said that the site plan submitted was very clear. 
Mr. Amicucci asked if anyone in the audience for or against the application. 
Mr. Amicucci said that he saw no problems with the application. 
Mr. Kassis motioned to accept the application. 
Ms. Westerfeld seconded. 
The application was granted. 



Borough of Cresskill 
Zoning Board of Adjustment 

Minutes Sept. 22, 2011   Page 2 of  11 
 
 
1197 Jae-Min Bae                     96 11th St      Block 145.01  Lot 4 
The applicant was seeking the following variances in the R-10 Single Family Zone. He proposed 
to construct an expansion with alterations. 
 
Description Required Existing Proposed Variance 

Required 
Front Yard  Set Back 25 ft    
Side Yard Abutting/Lot 15 feet  10.16 ft 4.84 ft 
Combined Side Yards 35 feet  30.54 ft 4.46 ft 
Rear Yard  Set Back 30 feet    
Max. Livable Fl.Area variable    
Lot Frontage 100 ft 75 ft  25 ft 
Lot Depth 100 ft    
Bldg Coverage % 20%    
Impervious Coverage variable    
Height 28 feet    
Lot Area 10,000 sq.ft    
 
Mr. Jay Song, Architect, was sworn in 
Mr. Song testified that his client Mr. Jae-Min Bae, proposes to expand his house.  
Mr. Song reviewed the variances for the sides and the existing width of the lot. 
Mr. Song said that the current house consists of 3 bedrooms. 
The house is one story now, and they will place an additional  bedroom in the proposed 2nd floor. 
Mr. Song displayed Exhibit A, the plans for the proposed expansion. 
Mr. Song said that the front set-back was 25’, the rear set-back was 70’, and the existing side 
yard was 10.16’.  The FAR  is  21.94%  (required max. 34.32%), the Bldg. Coverage is 17.8% 
(required max. 20%), the Impervious Coverage is 22.85% (required max. 32.4%), the bldg height 
is 27.5’ (required max. is 28’). 
Mr. Moldt asked if the side yard variances were pre-existing. 
Mr. Song said that the Lot Frontage was pre-existing, the side variance was pre-existing- all 
three variances were pre-existing. 
Mr. Merzel asked was the portico pre-existing. 
Mr. Song said that it was. 
Mr. Amicucci asked how was the Rear Yard Set Back determined. 
Mr. Song said from the edge of the deck. 
Mr. Amicucci asked if the owners had just purchased this house. 
Ms. Julianna Bae (applicant) said that they were living there for over 10 years. It was her 
Mother’s house. 
Ms. Julianna Bae was sworn in. 
Ms. Bae said that her Mother was the owner, and that she was representing her because she was 
out of the country. 



Borough of Cresskill 
Zoning Board of Adjustment 

Minutes Sept. 22, 2011   Page 3 of  11 
 
1197 Jae-Min Bae (cont)                     96 11th St      Block 145.01  Lot 4 
Mr. Amicucci asked if anyone in the audience have any questions. 
Mr, Tom Goldrick of 92 11th St., said that he was here to clarify that the side yard would not be 
any worse than it already is. He is also concerned about the height. When they look out of their 
bedroom now they can see the building, and he was wondering if something could be done to 
make it more aesthetically pleasing. He had thought that the house was rented out. 
Mr. Amicucci asked if he was a neighbor. 
Mr. Goldrick  said that his house was to the right. 
Mr. Amicucci said that the 10’ was how the house was built, and they are not coming out any 
further. 
Mr. Goldrick said that he was concerned about the height, because when he looks out his 
bedroom window he will see wall.  
Mr. Amicucci said that he does not see a problem. The variance exists. The people want to add to 
their house which they have a right to. They are not coming out farther into the side yard. They 
are not breaking any rules. 
Mr. Goldrick  said that he was concerned as to how they were going to build. If they could plant 
some bushes, so that they would not have to see the structure. 
Mr. Amicucci said that the applicant could put up bushes or  Mr. Goldrick could put up bushes. 
The neighbors could discuss the bushes among themselves and work something out. We cannot 
make the applicant put up bushes. 
Mr. Merzel said that Mr. Goldrick was concerned about the height. 
Mr. Amicucci said that the height was under 28’ at 27.5’. 
Mr. Song asked Mr. Goldrick  to please talk to the contractor (who attended the hearing), and 
that they would cooperate.. 
Mr. Kassis made the motion to approve the application. 
Mr. Moldt seconded. 
The application was granted. 
 
 
1198 Dubetsky                     404 Concord St     Block 106  Lot 6 
The applicants are seeking the following variances in the R-10 Single Family Zone. They 
proposed to construct an addition 
Description Required Existing Proposed Variance 

Required 
Front Yard  Set Back 25’  20.7’ 4.3’ 
Side Yard Abutting/Lot 15’  14.4’ .6’ 
Combined Side Yards 35’  29.57’ 5.43’ 
Rear Yard  Set Back 30’    
Max. Livable Fl.Area 30%  37% 7% 
Lot Frontage 100’    
Lot Depth 100’    
Bldg Coverage % 20%  28.1% 8.1% 
Impervious Coverage 30%  34% 4% 
Height 28’    
Lot Area 10,000 sq.ft    



Borough of Cresskill 
Zoning Board of Adjustment 

Minutes Sept. 22, 2011   Page 4 of  11 
 
1198 Dubetsky (cont.)                   404 Concord St       Block 106  Lot 6 
Ms. Maria Dubetsky was sworn in. 
Ms Dubetsky testified that they had lived in the house (404 Concord St.) for 13 years. 
They want to build a 2nd garage, and a new kitchen and dining room. 
Ms. Dubetsky described the plan, and the variances. 
Ms. Dubetsky said that they wanted to build a beautiful and proportionate house. The house will 
be smaller than the house next door. 
Mr. Moldt, Mr. Amicucci and Ms. Dubetsky discussed the Plot Plan- some of the figures were 
obscured by the line of the drawing. 
Mr. Amicucci asked if a back-yard variance was required. 
Ms. Dubetsky said that they had more than 30’. 
Mr. Merzel asked who had made the drawing. The drawing of the additions and the 
measurements on the side- were they added on to the original survey. 
Ms. Dubetsky said the original survey was made by a surveyor. The architect drew the additions 
onto the survey. 
Mr. merzel said that he did not see any seal (from the architect). 
Ms. Dubetsky said that she had sealed plans. 
Ms. Dubetsky showed the sealed plans to Mr. Amicucci. 
Mr. Moldt examined the sealed plans. 
Mr. Moldt said that there were no calculations on the sealed plans. 
Mr. Moldt said that the architect had added the dimensions to the original survey. 
Mr. Moldt said that he was disturbed that the architect had added the information to the survey. 
Ms. Dubetsky said that she has the original survey without the additions. 
Mr. Moldt said that there were no elevation marks on the plan that allows the board to evaluate 
the height of the building. 
Mr. Moldt and  Ms. Dubetsky discussed the lack of  elevation information on the plans. 
Mr. Moldt said that it was hard to make a judgement without that information. 
Mr. Amicucci asked to see the 28’ on the plans. 
Mr. Moldt indicated the 28’ on the plans. 
Mr. Amicucci said the back of the house is 28’ and the front is 27’ 6”. 
Mr. Amicucci asked if the back was going up 2 stories. 
Ms. Dubetsky said it was. 
Ms. Dubetsky said it is a split level house. The existing top room will remain. 
Mr. Amicucci said that the height is there already. 
Ms. Dubetsky said that the height will not increase. 
Mr. Moldt said the new (back) part of the house will be the highest point. 
Ms. Dubetsky said no, that it will remain the same as what exists now. 
Mr. Moldt said that with the number of variances requested, he would like things to be clearer 
than what is presented. 
Mr. Moldt reviewed the variances required. 
Mr. Amicucci said that the front set-back was pre-existing. He has no problem with the side yard 
variances. The FAR is high but ‘ I can live with that’. 
Mr. Amicucci asked if there was anyone in the audience for or against this application. 
Ms. Furio asked about the deck. 
Ms. Dubetsky said that they have a deck which will remain and that they are adding a little piece 
to it. 



Borough of Cresskill 
Zoning Board of Adjustment 

Minutes Sept. 22, 2011   Page 5 of  11 
 
1198 Dubetsky (cont.)                   404 Concord St       Block 106  Lot 6 
Mr. Me5rzel said that he had a comment. We deal with lots that are 60’ by 100’. This lot 
conforms at 100’ by 104’. The applicant is asking for FAR (7%), Impervious Coverage (4%), 
Building Coverage (8%) on a conforming lot with no hardship. Why should these variances be 
granted. .It is not an under-sized lot. Maybe we are extending the code too much. 
Mr. Amicucci said that the front yard variance is existing. 
Ms. Dubetsky  said that space is needed for the kids. She explained the shortcomings of the 
existing house. 
Mr. Amicucci said that the house to the right is much larger. He sees no problem with the 
application, it will be an asset to the street. 
Mr. Kassis said that the side yards are substantial. The size of the rooms are not big. The new 
addition to the back is small. The existing deck adds to the Impervious Coverage. I’m not hugely 
in favor of the application but I am not opposed. 
Mr. Merzel said that he agrees that the side yards save this application. 
Ms. Dubetsky said that she is adding only what she absolutely needs. 
Mr. Merzel asked about the front steps. 
Ms. Dubetsky said that she was moving them and making them a little longer, but not coming 
forward. 
Mr. Merzel asked if the driveway will be expanded. 
Ms. Dubetsky said it will stay the same. 
Mr. Kassis made the motion to approve. 
Ms. Furio seconded. 
The application was granted. 
 
 
1193 DiStaulo                     135 Truman Drive     Block 91.08  Lot 22 
The applicant sought the following variances in the R-40 Single Family Zone. He proposed to 
construct an accessory building, Cabana / Garage. 
Description Required Existing Proposed Variance 

Required 
Front Yard  Set Back 50 ft    
Side Yard Abutting/Lot 30 ft    
Combined Side Yards 60 ft    
Rear Yard  Set Back 75 ft    
Max. Livable Fl.Area 20%  21.49% 1.49% 
Lot Frontage 150 ft    
Lot Depth 200 ft    
Bldg Coverage % 12.5%  15.04% 2.54% 
Impervious Coverage 35%    
Height 33 ft    
Lot Area 40,000 sq.ft    
Proof of Publication and Mailing wase provided prior to the hearing. 
At the request of the applicant, the application was carried to the September meeting. 
Hearing was delayed because attorney for the applicant was late. 
There was a 12 minute recess to allow the attorney to appear at the hearing. 



Borough of Cresskill 
Zoning Board of Adjustment 

Minutes Sept. 22, 2011   Page 6 of  11 
 
1193 DiStaulo  (cont)                    135 Truman Drive     Block 91.08  Lot 22 
Mr. Capizzi, representing DiStaulo Construction, testified that this was an existing residence 
owned by Mr. amd Mrs Adika. The application is to construct an additional garage in the right 
side yard, a covered patio area in the rear, and an awning following the building line. It requires 
relief, an Far variance and a Building Coverage variance.  
To support the application there are: the  site engineer and planner, Michael Hubschman, the 
architect, Vincent Ciardi, and the landscape designer, Regina Cassarolo 
.   
Mr. Michael Hubschman, engineer, were sworn in. 
Mr. Hubschman described the property. It is a Tamcrest lot on the western side of Truman Drive, 
169’ by 236’ deep. There is an existing single family dwelling and driveway, an existing pool in 
the rear, existing retaining walls. It has a very severe slop from the front to the rear of 25’. There 
is a drainage easement in the rear and another on the right side. There is a large retention pipe in 
the back and seepage pits.  For existing landscaping there are photos. 
Mr. Hubschman presented and explained photos of the property. 
Mr. Hubschman described the proposal. There are 3 items: constructing a wall, filling in and 
removing the pool to create a lawn area, construct a smaller pool with a 255sq.ft covered patio 
area (counts towards building coverage), and the garage. 
Mr. Hubschman said the garage is 10’ from the right side yard, and 110’ from the curb. 
Mr. Hubschman said that there is a walkout basement and the patio is at the basement level. 
Mr. Merzel asked if the 10’ between the new garage and the side was compliant. 
Mr. Hubschman said that it was. 
Mr. Merzel asked what was the distance between the house and the accessory building. 
Mr. Hubschman said 10’, a little less at the chimey. 
Mr. Merzel asked if that was the required distance between the two. 
Ms. Furio said that the 10’ was to allow the fire truck to get through. 
Mr. Merzel asked if there was a rule as to where an accessory building is located on a lot and still 
be an accessory building. 
There was a discussion about the location of an accessory building. If an accessory building is 
set back 25’ and is 10’ from the property line it is permitted. 
Mr. Amicucci said that the problem is that between the garage and the house there is only 8’ at 
the chimney. 
Mr. Capizzi, said that the garage could be pushed north 1.5’. 
Mr. Amicucci asked how big was the garage. 
Mr. Hubschman said 20’ by 30’. It is a 2 car garage. 
Mr. Capizzi said that they were willing to reduce the size of the structure. 
Mr. Hubschman said that the garage could be made smaller. 
Mr. Hubschman said the distance between the neighbor (Mrs Messinger) and the garage is 55’. 
Mr. Hubschman said the neighboring property is 7.5’ lower in elevation from the garage. The 
neighboring property is 7.5’ lower in elevation from the patio. 
Mr. Hubschman said that they had told Mrs Messinger that they would relocate the fence to the 
other side of the easement. It will then be in the proper place. 
Mr. Hubschman said  the FAR is a B-4 variance, the additional coverage is very small, just 600 
sq.ft. It now will be less if the size of the garage is decreased by 2 or 3 feet. The garage is 100 ft 
from the road and will take the car out of view- which is an aesthetic enhancement. 



Borough of Cresskill 
Zoning Board of Adjustment 

Minutes Sept. 22, 2011   Page 7 of  11 
 
1193 DiStaulo  (cont)                    135 Truman Drive     Block 91.08  Lot 22 
Mr. Capizzi said that the proposed landscaping, the difference in elevation, the distance between 
the properties will alleviate some of the concerns of additional bulk. 
Mr. Hubschman said  most of the bulk is 250 sq.ft for the canopy, most will be hidden by the 
shrubbery.  
Mr. Hubschman said that the catch basins will be relocated for drainage. 
Mr. Amicucci asked if there was a right of way for the drainage pipes. 
Mr. Hubschman said  there was a 20’ right of way for access to the rear pipes. 
Mr. Amicucci asked if they were into that. 
Mr. Hubschman said we are not.  We are on the line. 
Mr. Vincent Ciardi, architect, was sworn in, and gave his credentials.  
Mr. Capizzi  distributed drawing of the elevation plan labeled A-2. 
Mr. Ciardi described the garage. It is 600 sq.ft with a 16’ garage door. It will include a bathroom 
and kitchen/bar for the patio. The garage will hold 2 vehicles, but it is tight 
Mr. Ciardi said that the garage will be reduced in width by 2’, making it a 60 sq.ft reduction. The 
garage door will be reduced. 
Mr. Ciardi said that the structure is 15’ high. The façade will match the existing home. 
Mr. Ciardi described the rear elevation of the house. It is 3 stories high. The patio in the rear is 
open, it has 4 columns. 
Mr. Moldt said please describe where this elevation is on the plans . 
Mr. Ciardi indicated where the elevation was. 
Mr. Kassis asked how many doors are there on the existing structure. 
Mr. Ciardi said that there were 3 doors and a 4th  will be added. 
Mr. Amicucci said that 4 garages are allowed. 
Mr. Merzel said that there was a 3 door garage now and they were adding a 2 car garage. 
Mr. Ciardi  said that they were adding a single door of 12’. Two cars would not be able to get in. 
The original 16’ door was to allow for additional storage area.  
Mr. Amicucci asked what size is that building. 
Mr. Ciardi said 20’ by 30’. It will be reduced to 18’ by 30’ to meet the 10’ required distance 
from the house. 
Mr. Amicucci asked Mr. Moldt if 2 cars could fit in an 18’ garage. 
Mr. Moldt said that it depends on the door size. 
Mr. Amicucci asked what will be the size of the door. 
Mr. Ciardi said that it would be 12’. 
Mr. Amicucci asked if they could get 2 cars  into the garage with a 12’ door. 
Mr. Moldt said that they could not. Car and motorcycle maybe. 
Mr. Amicucci said that by cutting the garage down by 2’, there will be 10’ by the side of the 
house. 
Mr. Moldt asked if the clearance for the fire equipment – was that be at the ground. There is an 
A/C pad right outside- would that interfere. 
Mr. Kassis said that it was his impression that 10’ were needed between the structures for 2 
purposes: for fire spread from one building to another; and for the firemen to erect a ladder. So 
that they can get apparatus onto the building if necessary. 
Mr. Moldt asked about the dimensions of the A/C pad. 
Mr. Capizzi said that they could move the A/C pad. 
Mr. Moldt said that the bushes and planters should be moved too. 



Borough of Cresskill 
Zoning Board of Adjustment 

Minutes Sept. 22, 2011   Page 8 of  11 
 
1193 DiStaulo  (cont)                    135 Truman Drive     Block 91.08  Lot 22 
Mr. Amicucci asked if the fence was there now. 
Mr. Capizzi said that the fence will be relocated. 
Mr. Amicucci asked how high was the fence. 
Mr. Hubschman said 4’. 
Mr. Amicucci asked if anyone in the audience have any questions about this application. 
Ms Tish Messinger at 141 Truman Drive was sworn in. 
Ms. Messinger said that she was the neighbor on the north side. 
Ms. Messinger said that she had sent a letter in August that should be in the files. 
Mr. Amicucci said that he never received a letter. 
Ms. Bauer said that she did not have it in her file. 
Ms. Messinger in the letter she had said that the fence has to be moved because of its location. 
She is concerned of where the Fire Dept. will go in case of a fire. The house being built is close, 
there is an issue with the noise level and the privacy. We were promised that there will be no 
blasting in the process. There is a lot of rock back there. 
Mr. Capizzi said that there is no foundation. 
Mr. Ciardi said that if they found rock they will pin it into the rock. 
Mr. Amicucci said to satisfy the neighbor could you put in writing that there will be no blasting. 
Mr. Capizzi said I will be more than happy to put it on the record here this evening. 
Ms. Messinger said the integrity of the fence must be maintained at all times for the sake of the 
children who live on that property. It must be moved immediately and put in place- not after the 
construction. 
Ms. Messinger said what happens with the shutting off of the gas. I know you have to move gas 
and electric lines. 
Mr. Hubschman said they do not have to be moved. After we made the plan the gas company 
came out and put the flags in. There will be no interruption of Ms. Messinger’s gas supply. 
Ms. Messinger said that she was concerned about an explosion if a gas line was hit during 
construction. With work being done so close is an explosion a possibility. 
Mr. Amicucci said that they do have the outlay of the gas line. They are usually pretty good with 
that. Normally they have good control.  This is all new construction there, so there is really no 
surprises.  
Mr. Hubschman agreed. They will dig it by hand and locate the gas lines. Most of the excavation 
will take place in the rear behind the gas lines. 
Ms. Messinger said that she would like to be notified when they are doing work on the gas line, 
so they can leave the house. 
Ms. Messinger said the height of the structure is no more than 15’. 
Mr. Capizzi said that they will relocate the condenser beds, reduce the size of the structure, will 
relocate the fence, take condition that there will be no blasting, if we work on the gas lines we 
notify Ms. Messinger.  
There was a discussion as to when the fence would be moved. 
Regina Cassarello, Landscape Designer was sworn in, and gave her credentials. 
Regina Cassarello presented her Landscape plan and described the landscaping and plantings. 
Included was a description of a buffer of evergreens for privacy along the right side yard to 
alleviate noise and visual impact. 
Mr. Amicucci asked Ms Messinger if she had anymore questions.  
Mr. Amicucci asked Ms Messinger if she was satisfied with what she saw. 



Borough of Cresskill 
Zoning Board of Adjustment 

Minutes Sept. 22, 2011   Page 9 of 11 
 
1193 DiStaulo  (cont)                    135 Truman Drive     Block 91.08  Lot 22 
Ms Messinger said that she is concerned about the noise level. She feels encroached because she 
is so close to the property. 
Mr. Amicucci said that they are within the law. 
Ms. Messinger said that her pool cracked the first day there was blasting across the street. 
Mr. Capizzi said that they had discussed this with Mr. DiStaulo in July, and there will be no 
blasting. 
Mr. Amicucci said you have an agreement that there will be no blasting.  
Ms Furio asked if they will shrink the garage width down by 2’ over the whole length of the 
structure. 
Mr. Amicucci said that you only have the 3 car garage under the house. 
Mr. Capizzi said that was correct. 
Mr. Moldt said for clarity we must say that the distance (between the house and garage) is 10’ 
clear from the furthest protrusion of the chimney. 
Mr. Hubschman said the building coverage is 14.7% and the FAR is 21.33% after the reducing 
the size of the garage. 
Ms. Furio made the motion to grant the application with the following provisions: 

 The A/C pad is relocated. 
 The distance (between the house and garage) is 10’ clear of the furthest protrusion from

 the house. 
 There will be no blasting. 
 Constant fence lines. 
 Notification to the neighbor when work on the Gas line will begin. 
 One 12’ foot garage door-  maximum size. 

Mr. Moldt seconded. 
The application was granted. 
 



 
Borough of Cresskill 

Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Minutes Sept. 22, 2011   Page 10 of  11 

 
 
Memorialization 
 
1192 Lavon                     96 Westervelt Place      Block 76  Lot 31.01 
The applicant was granted the following variances in the R-10 Single Family Zone. He proposed 
to construct additions and alterations. 
 
Description Required Existing Proposed Variance 

Required 
Front Yard  Set Back 25 ft 23.1 ft  1.9 ft 
Side Yard Abutting/Lot 15 feet 7.8 ft  7.2 ft 
Combined Side Yards 35 feet 20.3 ft  14.7 ft 
Rear Yard  Set Back 30 feet 81.8 ft 75.30 ft  
Max. Livable Fl.Area 39% 18.9% 43.78% 4.78% 
Lot Frontage 100 ft 45 ft   
Lot Depth 100 ft 150.4 ft   
Bldg Coverage % 20% 36.7% 21.3% 1.3% 
Impervious Coverage 35% 86.54% 48.65% 13.65% 
Height 28 feet 18 ft 27.75 ft  
Lot Area 10,000 sq.ft 6,750  3,250 sq.ft 
Granted with the provision that the 2.5’ bump out be removed from the left side and 
appended to the back. 
 
 
1194 Tesher                     276 Jefferson             Block 117  Lots 26-28 
The applicant was granted the following variances in the R-10 Single Family Zone. She 
proposed to construct a Add-A-Level to her home.. 
 
Description Required Existing Proposed Variance 

Required 
Front Yard  Set Back 25 ft    
Side Yard Abutting/Lot 15 feet 6.2’  8.8’ 
Combined Side Yards 35 feet 20.2’  14.8’ 
Rear Yard  Set Back 30 feet    
Max. Livable Fl.Area 37.02% 15.21% 36.3%  

Lot Frontage 100 ft 60.18’  39.82’ 
Lot Depth 100 ft 92.82’  7.18’ 
Bldg Coverage % 20% 19.45% 21.75% 1.75% 
Impervious Coverage 33.90 % 21.6% 27%  

Height 28 feet    
Lot Area 10,000 sq.ft 5,449 sq.ft  4,551 sq.ft 
Granted with the provision that 2 windows be included in the side wall. 
 



 
Borough of Cresskill 

Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Minutes Sept. 22, 2011   Page 11 of  11 

 
1196 Hess                     34 Clark St             Block 196  Lot 8 
The applicant was granted the following variances in the R-10 Single Family Zone. He proposed 
to construct a deck. 
 
Description Required Existing Proposed Variance 

Required 
Front Yard  Set Back 25 ft 24’  1’ 
Side Yard Abutting/Lot 15 feet    
Combined Side Yards 35 feet 33.13’  1.87’ 
Rear Yard  Set Back 30 feet 26.92 * 16’ 14’ 
Max. Livable Fl.Area variable    
Lot Frontage 100 ft 80’  20’ 
Lot Depth 100 ft 95’  5’ 
Bldg Coverage % 20% 22.4% * 28.1% 8.1% 
Impervious Coverage 31.9 % 33.5%* 39.13% 7.23% 

Height 28 feet    
Lot Area 10,000 sq.ft 7,600 sq.ft  2,400 sq ft 
* Variances granted in 2005 
Granted with the provision that the deck will be 14’ by 26’ plus stairs on both sides. 
 
 
 
 
 


	Minutes Sept. 22, 2011   Page 1 of  11
	The applicant is seeking the following variances in the R-10 Single Family Zone. She proposes to construct a rear patio..
	Minutes Sept. 22, 2011   Page 2 of  11
	Minutes Sept. 22, 2011   Page 3 of  11
	Minutes Sept. 22, 2011   Page 4 of  11
	Minutes Sept. 22, 2011   Page 5 of  11
	Minutes Sept. 22, 2011   Page 6 of  11
	Minutes Sept. 22, 2011   Page 7 of  11
	Minutes Sept. 22, 2011   Page 8 of  11
	Minutes Sept. 22, 2011   Page 9 of 11
	Minutes Sept. 22, 2011   Page 10 of  11

	The applicant was granted the following variances in the R-10 Single Family Zone. She proposed to construct a Add-A-Level to her home..
	Minutes Sept. 22, 2011   Page 11 of  11

	The applicant was granted the following variances in the R-10 Single Family Zone. He proposed to construct a deck.
	Rear Yard  Set Back

